
 
 

 

 
DATE: November 28, 2023 
 
TO: Prospective Respondents  
 
FROM: Christina Holloway-Williams, Associate Procurement Specialist 
 
SUBJECT:     Addendum 1 to Invitation for Bids 39347, Renovation of Executive Building Lobby 
 Restrooms at District Headquarters. 
 
As a result of questions during the mandatory pre-bid meeting on Monday, November 27, 2023, the following 
clarifications/changes are provided for your information. Please make all appropriate changes to your quote 
documents. 
 
Q1: What type of material (Corian, Stone, etc.) will be used for the new solid surface 9’ by 2’ 

countertops? 
 

A1: Corian will be used for both of the new countertops. 
 
Q2: Will the new tile need to be the same size as the existing tile?  

 A2: Yes, the new tile to be installed shall be the same size as the existing tile. 

Q3: At the point where the tile transitions into the restrooms from the lobby entrance, is it acceptable 

to install a threshold/transition strip at the doors? 

A3: Yes, the contractor shall supply a flooring transition strip between the bathroom doors 

and the lobby. 

Q4: Will there be an attic stock of tile? 

 A4: Yes, there will be 10% of each style of tile for attic stock. 

Q5: What are the work hours, and will there be 24/7 access to the building? 

A5: The District Project Manager is available Monday through Friday, 7:00 am to 5:00 pm. 

Yes, the contractor will be granted 24/7 access to the building. 

Also, for your reference, the Mandatory Pre-Bid Attendee list is attached. 
 

NOTE: The Bid Due Date remains 2:00 p.m. Wednesday, December 13, 2023 
 
Please acknowledge receipt of this Addendum on the Bid Form provided in the bid package. 
 
If you have any questions, please e-mail me at chollowa@sjrwmd.com.  

mailto:chollowa@sjrwmd.com
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